From: LGOIMA

To:
Subject: LGOIMA request - Crematoriums within the Tasman District Council - Reference: 1961 Thursday, 9

Date: May 2024 1:14:30 pm
Attachments: Crematorium.pdf

Kia ora i

o

| refer to your official information request dated 22 April 2024 for information relating to
Crematoriums.

The information you have requested is below:

e | am investigating current crematoria ownership within NZ and ask if you could provide
this information, as it would help me in my research project.
All of the crematoriums in the Tasman District are privately owned. Council has located 6
properties where resource consents are held for crematoriums within the Tasman District
Council. Please find attached a list providing detail further detail including location.

- “Crematorium.pdf”

If you are unsatisfied with the Council’s response, you have the right to seek an investigation and
review by the Ombudsman. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Legal and Democracy
Services team at |[goima@tasman.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely
Legal & Democracy Support Officer



consent_id applicant_name
3

MOTUEKA GOLDEN BAY FUNERAL SEVICES
Laura Manson

FH &Pl Day, BHM Hoult, PT & ME Day
Marsden House Partnership

Gardens of the World Limited

Gardens of the World Limited

Patrick Day & Tracey-Anne Day

consent_type_details
Land Use

Land Use

Land Use

Land Use

Land use

Discharge to Ar
Discharge to Ar

district_plan_zone_details
Motueka and Environs Residential
Rural 1

Residential
ral 1
Rural 1

status_details

Consent Effective
Consent Effective
Consent Effective
Consent Effective
Consent Effective
Consent Effective
Consent Effective

status_date

10/03/1994
24/07/2017
18/03/2019
19/12/2019
31/08/2011
31/08/2011

2/06/2021

consent_type_det_2

Activity Status:

Activity Status
Activity Status:
Activity Status:
Activity Status:
Activity Status:

use_code_details

Land Disturb: rea 1

valuation_id
1955006801

: Discretionary
: Discretionary
: Discretionary
: Discretionary
: Discretionary

Land Disturbance Area 1

Air Discharge - Part B
Air Disharge - Part C

1961000106
1955006800
1943044000
1943044000
1937005801

location_address

8A Inglis Street, Motueka

574 East Takaka Road, East Takaka

24 Champion Road, Richmond

8 Inglis Street, Motueka

95 Clover Road East, Hope

95 Clover Road East, Hope.

128 Wakefield-Kohatu Highway, Wakefield

proposal_1

TO USE PROPOSED LOT 2 FOR FUNERAL SERVICES, CHAPEL,
Land use consent to construct a commercial activity (funeral
Land use consent to construct and operate funeral home
Land use consent to operate a commercial activity (funeral
To establish crematorium and associated chapel, memorial
To discharge the combustion products from a gas-fired

To discharge contaminants to air from an incinerator (Volkan 500) associated with a pet crematorium

proposal_2

AND MODERN CREMATOR FACILITIES

preparation services) within the Rural 1 Zone.
buildings that breach boundary setback and boundary
direction service, chapel and associated social hall,
gardens, and ticket kiosk on the site

crematorium to air

proposal_3

landscaping requirements and for signage that exceeds
kitchen, viewing rooms, crematorium and morgue) in the





